Heidi Mcintyre-Wilkinson

From: Heidi Mcintyre-Wilkinson

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 9:09 AM
To: 'Dennis Godar'

Subject: Comments for D&M Farms CNMP
Dennis,

| received and reviewed the permit application for Matt Henley/Doug Price at D&M Farms. | had only minor comments,
pertaining to consistency:
e Page 5 states that there are a total of 111.4 spreadable acres, while Page 59 states 114.1 spreadable acres. (I
assume this was a simple transposition of numbers.)
e Page 17 indicates that the litter storage shed can store 675 tons, and Page 18 indicates 600 tons. Likewise,
regarding the litter storage shed, Page 30 (AWM) states the total volume of the facility is 29,749 cu ft, while
Page 31 states 34,197 cu ft.
Please correct where appropriate to maintain consistency with regards to the numbers. I'll only need the changed
pages. Thanks so much.
Best,
Heidi

Heidi McIntyre-Wilkinson, Environmental Specialist
Nonpoint Source and CAFO Programs

Tennessee Department of Agriculture

615-837-5492

heidi.mcintyre-wilkinson@tn.gov
http://www.tn.gov/agriculture/water/index.shtml
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